
Amendments (6/18/2021) 
Q#5: Wording in the question was updated to provide clarity. The player and caddie were unaware the original ball was at rest in and dislodged from the tree. 

Q#21: Based on clarification we’ve received from the USGA, all three actions in Choices A, B, and C are permitted as corrections under Model Local Rule G-4 and Rule 14.5. 
Q#20: Based on clarification we’ve received from the USGA, Player A must cancel and replay their original putting stroke under Rule 11.1b, Exception 2.  

Q#20 (Continued): Player B must play next from where their ball came to rest under Rule 11.1b. 

Question  Answer      Rule/Interpretation/Comment  
  
#1 A             Interpretation 5.7b/1, Interpretation 5.7d(1)/2, Rule 19.2c, Def. Lie   
 

#2 C  Model Local Rule E-5, Def. Known or Virtually Certain    
 

#3 B  Interpretation 20.1c(3)/7, Rule 18.2, Rule 18.3, Rule 16.1   
 

#4 A  Rule 8.1, Rule 16.3b    
 

#5 C  Rule 18.3c(3), Rule 9.6, Rule 14.1, Rule 1.3b(2)     
 

#6 B  Rule 20.1c(3), Int. 20.1c(3)/3, Int. 20.1c(3)/4, Int. 20.1c(3)/5, Committee Procedures 6C(11) 
 

#7 B  Rule 14.7b, Rule 16.1b, Rule 1.3b(2)     
 

#8 D  Rule 5.2b, Interpretation 13.1e/1, Interpretation 4.3a/1 
 

#9 C  Rule 14.1a 
 

#10 D  Rule 5.3a, Rule 5.3 (Exception 2), Interpretation 5.3a/3, Interpretation 5.3a/4  
 

#11 A  Interpretation 4.1b(2)/2, Interpretation 5.5b/1, Rule 5.5a    
 

#12 C  Rule 3.2c, Interpretation 3.2c(2)/1, Rule 3.2d(3) 
 

#13 D  Rule 6.1b, Rule 14.6    
 

#14 A  Interpretation 22.3/2, Interpretation 22.3/4 
 

#15 B  Rule 6.4a(2), Interpretation 18.3b/2, Interpretation 18.3c(2)/3, Rule 6.3c   
 

#16 A  Clarification: Def. Club-Length, Int. Club-Length/2, Rule 17.1d(3) 
 

#17 D  Rule 4.3a(2)       
 

#18 D  Rule 9.4b Exception 2    
 

#19 C  Rule 6.3c(1), Rule 12.2b(2), Rule 18.1, Int. 18.1/2, Rule 9.4b, Int. 9.4b/2, Rule 1.3c(4),    Rule 8.1a 
 

#20 No Correct Answer Provided (See Below)     
 

#21 A, B,C Model Local Rule G-4, Rule 14.3, Rule 14.5   
 

#22 D  Rule 17.1e(2), Rule 14.7b(2)  
 

#23 B  Interpretation 14.1c/1, Interpretation 14.2b(2)/1, Interpretation 14.2c/2 
 

#24 B  Rule 15.1a, Int. 15.1a/2, Int, 15.1a/3, Rule 19.2c, Rule 9.4, Rule 8.1c 
 

#25 D  Rule 14.7a, Rule 14.1a 

 


